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OUR
PROPOSALS
The new proposals could result in more

than £250m of public and private sector

investment, around £200m in annual

Gross Value Added (GVA) and would

create more than 3,000 jobs.

The new indicative proposals outline a

scheme that could include:

around 840,000 sq ft for general

employment uses, such as logistics,

warehousing and light industrial units.

around 600,000 sq ft for logistics or other

non-retail use,

around 260,000 sq ft of mixed commercial

use such as food retail, hotel and car sales

showroom

around 130,000 sq ft for business and

industrial hybrid units

up to 210 new homes.
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The proposals also include signi�cant

investment for improvements in the

surrounding infrastructure, which will

enhance traf�c �ow by adding extra

capacity at �ve key junctions.

Next steps

The indicative timescales for ongoing

development of this site include:

2019: Funding and Legal Agreements in

place

2019: Design work for on and off-site

highways and infrastructure improvements

2020: Start of work on the M65 terminus

and slipway improvements

2021: Completion of improvements on the

M65 terminus and new slip road

2021: First occupiers on site

These timings are indicative only and are

likely to change subject to planning

permission, commercial and other factors as

planning progresses

UPDATED DEVELOPMENT MAP
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Kay Neild

From: Stuart Binks <Stuart.Binks@wainhomes.net>
Sent: 19 September 2019 12:34
To: Ben Pycroft
Cc: Stephen Harris
Subject: FW: Brindle Road, Bamber Bridge - Private and Confidential.

 
 

Stuart Binks 
 

 | 
 

Strategic Land Manager
 

 | 
 

North West
  

 

 

01925 885400
 

  

  

  

 Stuart.Binks@wainhomes.net
 

 www.wainhomes.net 
 

 Wainhomes North West  

  

 Kelburn Court, Daten Park ,  Warrington,  WA3 6UT 
     

 
Wainhomes North West Limited, Registered in England, Company Reg. No 4978580. 

Registered Office:  Kelburn Court, Daten Park, Birchwood. WA3 6UT. 
 

This electronic mail and any files transmitted with it may contain information proprietary to Wainhomes (North West) Limited. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised tha
dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this electronic mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by r

Please note all orders are issued and accepted in accordance with Wainhomes standard terms and conditions. E&OE. The original sender was Stuart.Binks@wainhomes.net
 

  

    

From: David Cowburn <david@abarnett.co.uk>  
Sent: 18 September 2019 17:55 
To: Stuart Binks <Stuart.Binks@wainhomes.net> 
Subject: Brindle Road, Bamber Bridge ‐ Private and Confidential. 
 
Dear Stuart, 
 
Further to our telephone conversation . l can confirm that Armitstead Barnett act for the Byers family who own the 
land at Brindle Road, Bamber Bridge which is under option to Persimmon Homes. Persimmon have full planning 
permission. 
 
Regrettably we have not been able to reach agreement on the market value of the land and therefore both parties 
have jointly appointed an independent expert to determine the market value of the land with planning permission. 
Following discussions with the independent expert we envisage that it could take up to 18 months to determine the 
market value, possibly longer if he requires other experts to assist him on other relevant matters outside his 
expertise and at present there are such potential matters. 
 
Furthermore should Persimmon not exercise the option following determination of the land value by the expert, we 
will market the land for sale on the open market on a subject to planning basis as the current approval is personal to 
Persimmon. 
 
I trust this clarifies the current position. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
David 
 
 
David C Cowburn BSc (Hons) FRICS FAAV 
RICS Registered Valuer 
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Senior Partner ‐ Armitstead Barnett LLP 
Office: 01704 895 995    
Mobile: 07720 293 940 
 

 
 

This email contains information from Wain Group Ltd. & / or subsidiary companies which may be 
privileged or confidential. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named 
above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the use of 
the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us by 
telephone, or email (to the contact details above), immediately. Warning: Although the company has taken 
reasonable precautions to ensure no virus is present in this email, the company cannot accept any 
responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of this email or attachments. 
Stuart.Binks@wainhomes.net  
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Harding, Zoe

From: @homesengland.gov.uk>
Sent: 01 May 2019 15:45
To: Harding, Zoe
Cc:
Subject: RE: Land at Croston Road, Farington Moss - Housing Supply data

Hi Zoe 
 
We’ve reconsidered the rate at which a developer may build out the scheme and for your purposes we’ve decided we 
should be reporting figures based on a single sales outlet (not two) at the current market norm of 4 per month (48 per 
annum) and disregarding PRS or shared ownership, as these assumptions are predicated on planning permissions 
which may not be granted. 
 
I have therefore revised the table in my email of 9th April, below: 
 

o    2019/20             0 
o    2020/21             0 
o    2021/22             10 
o    2022/23             48 
o    2023/24             48 
o    2024 – 29          240 
o    2029 – 34          144 
o    Total                 490 

 
 
I hope this hasn’t caused you any inconvenience. 
 
Kind regards 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

     
          

 
 

 the best place to live in the UK" 
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